
Michael Westlake - RE: LUP Conformity Review 

Good morning Michael,

Apologies to the delay in responding to you.

You are correct, based on the location of the activities in FOX­D (Kivitoo, Nunavut) you are proposing, it is 
located outside the boundaries of an approved land use plan therefore no requirement a conformity 
determination review with an approved plan.

But, NuPPAA regulations require all proposed projects including amendments to existing authorized projects 
and new project proposals located inside the designated area [Nunavut Settlement Area] be submitted to the 
NPC for review.  Michael, those projects that are located outside the boundaries of an approved plan are now 
required to be reviewed by the NPC to determine whether a NIRB screening is required.  Your project as 
described below will require a NPC review if it is not an extension to an existing authorized project.

For the NPC to complete its review, please fill­out an application online through our website at 
www.nunavut.ca.  You must also include completed application forms associated with other permits, 
authorizations from other agencies.

Do not hesitate to contact Peter Scholz at pscholz@nunavut.ca or Jonathan Savoy at jsavoy@nunavut.ca .

Mutna,

Brian Aglukark

From: Michael Westlake [mailto:Michael.Westlake@aadnc­aandc.gc.ca] 
Sent: August­28­15 8:38 AM
To: Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>
Subject: Re: LUP Conformity Review

From: Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>
To: Michael Westlake <Michael.Westlake@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca>
Date: 8/28/2015 10:37 AM
Subject: RE: LUP Conformity Review
CC: Jonathan Savoy <jsavoy@nunavut.ca>, Peter Scholz 

<pscholz@nunavut.ca>
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Good morning Brian,

I hope your summer has gone well. I'm just following up on an email that I sent you a while back (located below). 
We are getting ready to submit our licences and approvals shortly and were hoping to have a response from you 
in this regard so that we could include it in the application package.

Thanking you in advance,

Michael

>>> Michael Westlake 7/30/2015 3:10 PM >>>

Good afternoon Brian,

I'm pulling together permitting/licensing for the remediation of contaminants of FOX-D (Kivitoo, 
Nunavut), which was an Intermediate Distant Early Warning (DEW) Line Site constructed in 1957 and 
operated until October 1963. The site is located on the Davis Straight, 50km to the west of the nearest 
community Qikiqtarjuaq, at approximately 67° 57' 01" N latitude and 64° 55’ 04” W longitude.

I'm of the understanding that this area is in the South Baffin planning area and due to the fact that it 
does not have a finalized Land Use Plan, it's not subject to a conformity review. For our Water Licence 
Application I require written confirmation of this, and would appreciate if you would be able to 
provide it for me. If I'm not correct in my assumption I would be happy to submit NPC Conformity 
Review documentation for the project.

Thanking you in advance,

Michael

Michael Westlake
Contaminated Sites | Sites Contaminés
Northern Affairs | Affaires du Nord
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada (AANDC) | Affaires Autochtones et Développement du 
Nord Canada (AADNC
Tel: (819) 994-6773
Fax: (819) 953-2590
michael.westlake@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca
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